# Curriculum Vitae

# Anne C. Hall, MSN, RN, CPN

Hoschton, GA | 678-677-2929 | anne.hall@ung.edu

# **SUMMARY**

A master's prepared nurse with 30 years of experience in pediatric nursing who has a strong desire to share that knowledge with the next generation of nurses. Five years of experience as a clinical instructor committed to improving the clinical learning experience for students and producing competent nurses. Experience creating and executing scenarios for simulation lab in the undergraduate setting. Demonstrates strong interpersonal, communication and organizational skills along with a deep caring philosophy.

# LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Nurse License RN 084888, Georgia Board of Nursing

- Certified Pediatric Nurse; Pediatric Nursing Certification Board
- Basic Life Support
- Pediatric Advanced Life Support

### **EDUCATION**

2014-2017 Master of Science in Nursing

Nurse Educator Role

University of West Georgia

Carrollton, GA

1984-1987 Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Magna Cum Laude Clemson University

Clemson, SC

#### **HONORS AND AWARDS**

1985 – 1987 Mary L. Lewis Scholarship Clemson University

#### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

8/2020- Lecturer

University of North Georgia | Dahlonega, Ga

If you need this document in an alternate format for accessibility purposes (e.g., Braille, large print, audio, etc.), please contact the nursing department at nursingdepartmentemail@ung.edu or 706-864-1930.

- Prepare and deliver 2 hour lectures to senior level nursing students in the pediatric course
- Utilize video-teleconference technology for lecture
- Prepare, design and grade quizzes, exams and assignments according to departmental policy
- Instruct BSN students in the pediatric clinical rotation at CHOA, Scottish Rite campus.
- Facilitate Hi-fidelity Simulation instruction for BSN students
- Precept students in the MSNE program
- Contribute to the ongoing development, implementation and evaluation of the BSN program

#### Present

8 /2016 -8/2020 Adjunct Clinical Instructor University of North Georgia | Dahlonega, Ga

- Instructed BSN students in the pediatric clinical rotation at CHOA, Scottish Rite campus.
- Designed and facilitated 4 simulation scenarios for BSN students in N4804
- Admin User for OMS Distance Simulation representing N4804
- UNG Clinical Simulation Committee member

8 /2016-5 /2017 Practicum Student – to Hannah Cilli, MSN, RN University of North Georgia | Dahlonega, Ga

- Instructed BSN students in the pediatric clinical rotation at CHOA, Scottish Rite campus
- Provided lectures for junior level BSN students in maternal child nursing course
- Created the pediatric clinical orientation for 72 senior level BSN practicum students
- Managed student compliance with hospital credentialing policies

- Facilitated with Simulation Lab
- Created online teaching modules

8/2013 -5 /2014 Adjunct Clinical Instructor
University of North Georgia | Dahlonega, Ga

 Instructed ASN students in the pediatric clinical rotation at CHOA, Egleston campus.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE – STAFF NURSE

8/2004 - Present

Staff Nurse, TICU, Children's Healthcare of Atlanta – Scottish Rite Atlanta, GA

- Direct patient care for medically complex infants and children ages 0 to 21 years
- patient and family education
- coordinate care with interprofessional team
- charge nurse, orient new nurses, and available as a mentor for new staff

1/97 - 11/98

Home Nursing – Per Diem Nurse, Missouri Home Care Rolla, Missouri

- Direct patient care for infants and children ages 0-18 in their home
- Set up and monitoring of phototherapy, and IV antibiotic therapy
- Educated and trained caregivers
- Performed physical, psychosocial, and safety assessments with referrals to appropriate agencies when necessary

1/96 - 7-96

Ambulatory Care RN, Children's Hospital Los Angeles – Division of Medical Genetics

Los Angeles, CA

- Performed and assisted with clinical operations
- Nursing assessments of patients
- Development of multidisciplinary care plans, intake of new patient information from referral sources, triage of new patients
- Coordination and tracking of ancillary tests, triage of consultations and phone calls from patients and health

care professionals, patient teaching, documentation, maintaining clinic supplies, and coordinator for California Children's Services Medical Genetics Center

7/92 - 1/96

Clinical Supervisor Lifeline Home Care – Kangaroo Kids Sante Fe Springs, CA

- Responsible for direct patient care of infants and children age 0-18 years including shift care, home visits, and hospital evaluations
- Coordinate home health services, communicating with referral sources, case managers, physicians and other vendors
- Perform case management for insurance and Medicare patients
- Supervise 30 clinical nurses (RN's, LVN's, and CNA's) including orientation of new nurses
- Instruct patients, families, and clinical personnel in equipment usage and patient care
- Coordinate home IV therapy including IV/PIC insertion, teaching of medication administration, use of pumps and line care

4/92 - 7/92

Home Health RN, Kangaroo Kids Home Health Agency Van Nuys, CA

 Responsibilities included direct patient care for infants and children in the home: trach care, G-tube care, oxygen use, ventilator care, TPN infusion, central line care, phototherapy, and IV antibiotic therapy.

6/88 - 7/92

Traveling RN in the following Level II/III NICUs

- Torrance Memorial Hospital Medical Center Torrance, CA;
- The Children's Hospital, Denver, CO;
- Memorial Hospital, Colorado Springs, CO;
- Stanford University Hospital, Palo Alto, CA;
- Georgia Baptist Memorial Hospital, Atlanta, GA;
- Yale-New Haven Hospital, New Haven, CT.

6/87 - 6/88

Staff Nurse, Level III NICU; Grady Memorial Hospital, Atlanta, GA

#### MEMBERSHIP IN PROFFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

2014 - present

Sigma Theta Tau International Honor Society of Nursing